
The 6th of June.

Past perfect



Use Past Perfect when you are 
already

Talking about the past and about 
earlier past action.

When I woke up the garden 
was all white. It had snowed in 

the night. 



I had seen the film before. 
You had seen the film before. 
He had seen the film before. 
She  had seen the film before. 
It had seen the film before. 
We had seen the film before. 
They had seen the film before. 
I’d – I had



I had not seen the film before. 
You had not seen the film before. 
He had not seen the film before. 
She  had not seen the film before. 
It had not seen the film before. 
We had not seen the film before. 
They had not seen the film before. 
I had not  – I hadn’t



I
You
He
She seen it 
before?

Yes, I had. No, I hadn’t

It
We
They

Ha
d


